
 

 

 
 
 
 
Please ask for Graham Ibberson 
Direct Line:  
Email  democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk 
 
 
The Chair and Members of Licensing 
Committee - Group 1 

 

 6 November 2023 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 

Please attend a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE - GROUP 1 to be 
held on MONDAY, 13 NOVEMBER 2023 at 2.00 pm in Committee Room 2, the 
agenda for which is set out below. 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1(Public Information) 
  

1.    Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the 
agenda  
  

2.    Apologies for Absence  
  

3.    Application for a New Premises Licence by Dunston Hall Leisure Ltd 
(Pages 3 - 52) 
 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 

Head of Regulatory Law and Monitoring Officer 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



   

For publication 
 

Application for a New Premises Licence by Dunston Hall Leisure 
Ltd, 

 in respect of  

Dunston Hall, Dunston Road, Dunston, Chesterfield, S41 9RL 
 

For publication 
 

 
1.0 Purpose of report 
 
1.1 For Members to hear details of an application for a new premises 

alcohol licence made by Dunston Hall Leisure Ltd in respect of  
 
Dunston Hall,  
Dunston Road, 
Dunston,  
Chesterfield,  
Derbyshire, 
S41 9RL 
 

   and determine whether it be  
• Granted 
• granted with modification 
• or refused. 

 

 
Meeting: 
 

 
Licensing Committee 

Date: 
 

Monday 13th November 2023 

Cabinet portfolio: 
 

Health and Wellbeing 

Report by: 
 
Ward 
 

Glenn Holden, Licensing Officer 
 
Dunston 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

1.2 A relevant representation has been made in respect of the 
application and not withdrawn. The application cannot be granted 
under officer delegated authority. 

 
 
2.0 Premises Details.  
 
2.1 The premise currently holds a Premises Licence for part of the 

premises, The Bistro/Restaurant. 
 

2.2 The following photograph shows the property and its position.  
 

 
 
 
3.0 Application Details 

 
3.1 The application was accepted by the Licensing department on 

22nd September 2023 and seeks a Premises Licence for the 
venue. 
 

Page 4



 

3.2 The applicant wishes to licence the premises as a on and off 
licence seeking the sale and supply of alcohol on and off the 
premises between 08.30am and 1.00 am daily. Regulated 
entertainment – live and recorded music, dance, again daily 
12.00pm and 1.00am. Late night refreshment daily 11.00 pm and 
1.00 am. 

 
3.3 The applicant wishes to separate the premises into distinct areas 

to limit the above activities and times; 
 

1. Marquee - sale of alcohol daily 1200 to 2300 daily but with 
a restriction that the sale of alcohol will not take place after 
1800 other than 3 times per month. 
No regulated entertainment will be provided. 
 

2. Bistro / Restaurant – sale of alcohol 1200 to 2300 daily but 
with a restriction that the sale will not take place after 2100 
except on 12 occasions per year, as per existing Premises 
Licence. 

 
3. Gift Shop and Garden Centre / Glass House – sale of alcohol 

daily 0830 to 1800. 
 

4. Barn / Stables – sale of alcohol 1200 to 0100 daily, live, 
recorded music and performance of dance 1200 to 0000 
daily and late-night refreshment 2300 to 0100 daily. This 
will be restricted to no more than 3 times per week with 
event that provide regulated entertainment. 

 
 

 
5. Hall - sale of alcohol 1200 to 0100 daily, live, recorded 

music and performance of dance 1200 to 0000 daily and 
late-night refreshment 2300 to 0100 daily. This will be 
restricted to no more than 3 times per week with event that 
provide regulated entertainment. 
  

6. Non- standard timings – sale of alcohol to residents 24 
hours a day. 

 
 

 

Page 5



 

 
 

4.0 Application Process 
 

4.1 Applications for a new Premises Licence are required to be 
advertised by way of 

• A notice in the local press,  
• a site notice displayed at the premises,  
• copies of the application submitted to the Responsible 

Authorities  
• and details of the application posted on the Chesterfield 

Borough Council website.  
 

4.2 A copy of the application form is attached, along with the current 
premises licence for comparison at Appendix A. The premises 
plans are attached at Appendix B. 

 
4.3 The application was advertised correctly, appearing in the 

Derbyshire Times on 28th September 2023. 
 

4.4 The site notices displayed on the premises, advertising the 
application were correctly displayed. 

 
4.5 The application was forwarded for inclusion on the Local 

Authority website on 22nd September 2023. 
 

4.6 The statutory deadline for representations was 20th October 
2023.  

 
4.7 Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties (which includes 

persons or bodies representative of businesses or residents in the 
vicinity of the premises) are entitled to make representations to 
the Licensing Authority provided they are relevant 
representations. 

 
4.8 To be relevant, the representation must be made in relation to 

one or more of the licensing objectives which are: - 
• the prevention of crime and disorder 
• public safety 
• the prevention of public nuisance 
• the protection of children from harm 

 

Page 6



 

4.9 No representation has been received from a Responsible 
Authority. 

 
4.10 One representation from a nearby resident was received and 

accepted on 20th October 2023. 
 

 
4.11 The accepted representation addresses the following issues. 

 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 

• The large number of trained staff to comply the alcohol sale 
across the site. 

• CCTV, lack of detail of coverage 
 

 
Public Safety 

• Number of persons on site 
• Number of staff per visitors and compliance under 

emergency/safety situations etc  
 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

• Noise nuisance 
• Contact details for premises for noise nuisance reporting. 

 
 
 
5.0 The licensing objectives, guidance and policy 

 
5.1 When carrying out its licensing functions in relation to this 

application, the Committee must do so in accordance with the 
provisions contained in the Licensing Act 2003 and with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives. 
• Prevention of crime and disorder 
• Public safety 
• Prevention of public nuisance 
• Protection of children from harm. 

 
5.2 The Committee must have regard to its Statement of Licensing 

Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Page 7



 

 
5.3 Where either the applicant or a person who has made relevant 

representations is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing 
Authority, appeal is to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 

 
6.0 Recommendation 
 
6.1 That the Committee  

• Consider the details and impact of the new premises 
licence application and the concerns identified in the 
representation received.  

• and determines whether the application be granted, 
granted with modification, or refused. 

 
 

Glenn Holden 
LICENSING OFFICER 

 
For more information on this report please contact the author,  
Glenn Holden on 01246 936354,  
email glenn.holden@chesterfield.gov.uk 

Page 8



N

D  U  N  S  T  O  N          R  O  A  D

43
63

58

43
64

08

43
64

58

43
65

08

43
65

58

43
66

08

43
66

58

43
66

74

374336

374386

374436

374486

374536

374586

374636

374652

SITE PLAN
Proposed extent of site
covered for sales of
alcohol license

Dunston Hall
Leisure Ltd.

Apr 23 DG1:1250

SK0560010

DUNSTON HALL,
DUNSTON ROAD,
CHESTERFIELD,
S41 9RL

P
age 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
STATUS:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
DRAWING NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
SCALE AT A3:

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
REVISION:

Byron Shortland
Polygon

Byron Shortland_1
Polygon

Byron Shortland_2
Typewriter
BARNS/STABLES

Byron Shortland_3
Arrow

Byron Shortland_4
Arrow

Byron Shortland_5
Typewriter
INDICATIVE MARQUEE LOCATION

Byron Shortland_6
Arrow

Byron Shortland_7
Arrow

Byron Shortland_8
Typewriter
DUNSTON HALL

Byron Shortland_9
Typewriter
BISTRO/RESTAURANT

Byron Shortland_10
Typewriter
GARDEN CENTRE

Byron Shortland_11
Arrow

Byron Shortland_12
Arrow

Byron Shortland_13
Arrow

Byron Shortland_14
Typewriter
Any information contained on the plan which is not prescribed under the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 should taken as being illustrative only

Byron Shortland_15
Rectangle

Byron Shortland_16
Rectangle

Byron Shortland_17
Typewriter
LICENSED AREASALE OF ALCOHOL

Byron Shortland_18
Typewriter
LICENSED AREAREGULATED ENTERTAINMENT& LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

HoldenG
Placed Image



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Gift Shop

Cafe

Cafe

Cafe below

Store

Staff Toilets

Not surveyed

New Staff Room

Ground Floor Plan

First Floor Plan

Up

Up

D
ow

n

Up

Servery

ServeryU
p

Kitchen

Kitchen

Cafe

Gents

Ladies

D
ow

n

Bin Store

Kitchen Below

Kitchen extract fans

P
age 11

Byron Shortland_19
Typewriter
Any information contained on the plan which is not prescribed under the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 should taken as being illustrative only

Byron Shortland_20
Typewriter
BISTRO/RESTAURANT & GIFT SHOPDRAWING NUMBER:01

Byron Shortland_21
Typewriter
FIRE KEY:

Byron Shortland_22
Oval

Byron Shortland_23
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_24
Oval

Byron Shortland_25
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_26
Oval

Byron Shortland_27
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_28
Oval

Byron Shortland_29
Typewriter
4

Byron Shortland_30
Oval

Byron Shortland_31
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_32
Oval

Byron Shortland_33
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_34
Typewriter
- FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

Byron Shortland_35
Typewriter
- CO2 EXTINGUISHER

Byron Shortland_36
Typewriter
- FIRE BLANKET

Byron Shortland_37
Typewriter
- WET CHEMICAL

Byron Shortland_38
Typewriter
- CALL POINT

Byron Shortland_39
Typewriter
- DIRECTIONAL OVERHEAD FIRE EXIT SIGN

Byron Shortland_40
Rectangle

Byron Shortland_41
Typewriter
- LICENSED AREA  SALE OF ALCOHOL

Byron Shortland_42
Polygon

Byron Shortland_43
Polygon

Byron Shortland_44
Polygon

Byron Shortland_45
Oval

Byron Shortland_46
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_47
Oval

Byron Shortland_48
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_49
Oval

Byron Shortland_50
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_51
Oval

Byron Shortland_52
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_53
Oval

Byron Shortland_54
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_55
Oval

Byron Shortland_56
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_57
Oval

Byron Shortland_58
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_59
Oval

Byron Shortland_60
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_61
Oval

Byron Shortland_62
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_63
Oval

Byron Shortland_64
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_65
Oval

Byron Shortland_66
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_67
Oval

Byron Shortland_68
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_69
Oval

Byron Shortland_70
Typewriter
4

Byron Shortland_71
Oval

Byron Shortland_72
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_73
Oval

Byron Shortland_74
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_75
Oval

Byron Shortland_76
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_77
Oval

Byron Shortland_78
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_79
Oval

Byron Shortland_80
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_81
Oval

Byron Shortland_82
Typewriter
5

HoldenG_1
Placed Image



T
his page is intentionally left blank



P
age 13

Byron Shortland_83
Typewriter
Any information contained on the plan which is not prescribed under the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 should taken as being illustrative only

Byron Shortland_84
Typewriter
GARDEN CENTRE/GLASS HOUSEDRAWING NUMBER:02

Byron Shortland_85
Polygon

Byron Shortland_86
Polygon Line

Byron Shortland_87
Polygon Line

Byron Shortland_88
Typewriter
BISTRO/RESTAURANT

Byron Shortland_89
Typewriter
GIFT SHOP

Byron Shortland_90
Rectangle

Byron Shortland_91
Typewriter
- LICENSED AREA  SALE OF ALCOHOL

Byron Shortland_92
Typewriter
FIRE KEY:

Byron Shortland_93
Oval

Byron Shortland_94
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_95
Oval

Byron Shortland_96
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_97
Oval

Byron Shortland_98
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_99
Oval

Byron Shortland_100
Typewriter
4

Byron Shortland_101
Oval

Byron Shortland_102
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_103
Oval

Byron Shortland_104
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_105
Typewriter
- FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

Byron Shortland_106
Typewriter
- CO2 EXTINGUISHER

Byron Shortland_107
Typewriter
- FIRE BLANKET

Byron Shortland_108
Typewriter
- WET CHEMICAL

Byron Shortland_109
Typewriter
- CALL POINT

Byron Shortland_110
Typewriter
- DIRECTIONAL OVERHEAD FIRE EXIT SIGN

Byron Shortland_111
Oval

Byron Shortland_112
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_113
Oval

Byron Shortland_114
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_115
Oval

Byron Shortland_116
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_117
Oval

Byron Shortland_118
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_119
Oval

Byron Shortland_120
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_121
Oval

Byron Shortland_122
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_123
Oval

Byron Shortland_124
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_125
Oval

Byron Shortland_126
Typewriter
1

HoldenG_2
Placed Image



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Up

Do
wn

DownUp

Ground Floor Upper Level

Existing
Office

Existing
Office

Bar

Function
Room

(double volume)

Disabled

Gents

Ladies

Food
Prep

Loft

DJ Area

Office

Down

Up

DATE:DESCRIPTION:REV: BY:

STATUS:

Floor Plans

Aug 23 DAG1:75

SK0600010

Dunston Hall Leisure Ltd.

FUNCTION ROOM AT
DUNSTON HALL,
DUNSTON ROAD,
CHESTERFIELD,
S41 9RL

P
age 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
DRAWING NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
DRAWING TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
SCALE AT A1:

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
CLIENT:

Byron Shortland_127
Typewriter
Any information contained on the plan which is not prescribed under the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 should taken as being illustrative only

Byron Shortland_128
Rectangle

Byron Shortland_129
Rectangle

Byron Shortland_130
Typewriter
LICENSED AREASALE OF ALCOHOL

Byron Shortland_131
Typewriter
LICENSED AREAREGULATED ENTERTAINMENT& LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Byron Shortland_132
Polygon

Byron Shortland_133
Polygon

Byron Shortland_134
Typewriter
BARN/STABLES

Byron Shortland_135
Typewriter
FIRE KEY:

Byron Shortland_136
Oval

Byron Shortland_137
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_138
Oval

Byron Shortland_139
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_140
Oval

Byron Shortland_141
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_142
Oval

Byron Shortland_143
Typewriter
4

Byron Shortland_144
Oval

Byron Shortland_145
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_146
Oval

Byron Shortland_147
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_148
Typewriter
- WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

Byron Shortland_149
Typewriter
- FOAM EXTINGUISHER

Byron Shortland_150
Typewriter
- CO2 EXTINGUISHER

Byron Shortland_151
Typewriter
- CALL POINT

Byron Shortland_152
Typewriter
- FIRE EXIT

Byron Shortland_153
Typewriter
- SMOKE DETECTOR

Byron Shortland_154
Oval

Byron Shortland_155
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_156
Oval

Byron Shortland_157
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_158
Oval

Byron Shortland_159
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_160
Oval

Byron Shortland_161
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_162
Oval

Byron Shortland_163
Typewriter
4

Byron Shortland_164
Oval

Byron Shortland_165
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_166
Oval

Byron Shortland_167
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_168
Oval

Byron Shortland_169
Typewriter
4

Byron Shortland_170
Polygon

Byron Shortland_171
Polygon

Byron Shortland_172
Oval

Byron Shortland_173
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_174
Oval

Byron Shortland_175
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_176
Oval

Byron Shortland_177
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_178
Oval

Byron Shortland_179
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_180
Oval

Byron Shortland_181
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_182
Oval

Byron Shortland_183
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_184
Oval

Byron Shortland_185
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_186
Oval

Byron Shortland_187
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_188
Oval

Byron Shortland_189
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_190
Oval

Byron Shortland_191
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_192
Oval

Byron Shortland_193
Typewriter
6

Byron Shortland_194
Oval

Byron Shortland_195
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_196
Oval

Byron Shortland_197
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_198
Oval

Byron Shortland_199
Typewriter
4

Byron Shortland_200
Oval

Byron Shortland_201
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_202
Oval

Byron Shortland_203
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_204
Oval

Byron Shortland_205
Typewriter
4

HoldenG_3
Placed Image



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Ground Floor

First Floor

Second Floor

Down

Dining
Room Entrance

Hall

Lounge Library

Toilet

Kitchen

Utility

Bedroom

Toilet Toilet
Lounge

Bedroom 1

En-suite

Dressing
Room

Bedroom 2

Bedroom 3

Plant

Bedroom 4

Bedroom 5

Bedroom 6

Bedroom 7 Bedroom 8

Bedroom 9

Bedroom 10

Cellar 1

Cellar 2 Cellar 3

Cellar 4

Basement

Plant
Room

Wedding
Ceremonies

D U N S T O N     H A L L

O U T B U I L D I N G

P
age 17

Byron Shortland_206
Oval

Byron Shortland_207
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_208
Oval

Byron Shortland_209
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_210
Oval

Byron Shortland_211
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_212
Typewriter
Any information contained on the plan which is not prescribed under the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 should taken as being illustrative only

Byron Shortland_213
Rectangle

Byron Shortland_214
Rectangle

Byron Shortland_215
Typewriter
LICENSED AREASALE OF ALCOHOL

Byron Shortland_216
Typewriter
LICENSED AREAREGULATED ENTERTAINMENT& LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Byron Shortland_217
Typewriter
DRAWING NUMBER:03

Byron Shortland_218
Polygon

Byron Shortland_219
Polygon

Byron Shortland_220
Typewriter
FIRE KEY:

Byron Shortland_221
Oval

Byron Shortland_222
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_223
Oval

Byron Shortland_224
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_225
Oval

Byron Shortland_226
Typewriter
3

Byron Shortland_227
Oval

Byron Shortland_228
Typewriter
4

Byron Shortland_229
Oval

Byron Shortland_230
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_231
Typewriter
- FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

Byron Shortland_232
Typewriter
- CO2 EXTINGUISHER

Byron Shortland_233
Typewriter
- FIRE BLANKET

Byron Shortland_234
Typewriter
- WET CHEMICAL

Byron Shortland_235
Typewriter
- CALL POINT

Byron Shortland_236
Oval

Byron Shortland_237
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_238
Oval

Byron Shortland_239
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_240
Oval

Byron Shortland_241
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_242
Oval

Byron Shortland_243
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_244
Oval

Byron Shortland_245
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_246
Oval

Byron Shortland_247
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_248
Oval

Byron Shortland_249
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_250
Oval

Byron Shortland_251
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_252
Oval

Byron Shortland_253
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_254
Oval

Byron Shortland_255
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_256
Oval

Byron Shortland_257
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_258
Oval

Byron Shortland_259
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_260
Oval

Byron Shortland_261
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_262
Oval

Byron Shortland_263
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_264
Oval

Byron Shortland_265
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_266
Oval

Byron Shortland_267
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_268
Oval

Byron Shortland_269
Typewriter
5

Byron Shortland_270
Oval

Byron Shortland_271
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_272
Oval

Byron Shortland_273
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_274
Oval

Byron Shortland_275
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_276
Oval

Byron Shortland_277
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_278
Oval

Byron Shortland_279
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_280
Oval

Byron Shortland_281
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_282
Oval

Byron Shortland_283
Typewriter
1

Byron Shortland_284
Oval

Byron Shortland_285
Typewriter
2

Byron Shortland_286
Polygon

Byron Shortland_287
Polygon

HoldenG_4
Placed Image



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



LC202305-4206 (PL/VF/0496) Page 1 of 8
Printed by Chesterfield Borough Council 31/10/2023

Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

Telephone: 01246 345230
licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

PL/VF/0496

Part 1 – Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

THE BISTRO AT DUNSTON HALL GARDEN CENTRE
DUNSTON HALL GARDEN CENTRE, DUNSTON ROAD, CHESTERFIELD, S41 9RL

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Granted 23/12/2022

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity Day Time From/ Time To

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Location: Both

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday………..

12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Non Standard Activities

Seasonal Variations

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Activity Day Time From/ Time To

Opening Times
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday

08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00

Page 37

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


LC202305-4206 (PL/VF/0496) Page 2 of 8
Printed by Chesterfield Borough Council 31/10/2023

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday………
….........

08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00

Opening Times

Non Standard Activities

Seasonal Variations

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF 
SUPPLIES

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Both

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF 
PREMISES LICENCE

Adam Charles Staniforth-Fulleylove
Email: 
Phone: 
Mobile: 

The Bistro at Dunston Hall Garden Centre
Dunston Road, Dunston Chesterfield, 
Derbyshire S41 9RL

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE 
APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE 
PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Adam Charles Staniforth-Fulleylove
Email: 
Phone: 
Mobile: 

The Bistro at Dunston Hall Garden Centre
Dunston Road, Dunston Chesterfield, 
Derbyshire S41 9RL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY 
DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE 
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. 19/01164/LAPER
Issued by Bolsover

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 – MANDATORY CONDITIONS

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS.

Page 38



LC202305-4206 (PL/VF/0496) Page 3 of 8
Printed by Chesterfield Borough Council 31/10/2023

ANNEXES

Retailing of Alcohol

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 
  
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is 
suspended. 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal 
licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014 
Conditions in force from 28th May 2014

(1). A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for 
a price which is less than the permitted price. 

(2). In this condition:- 

a. 'permitted price' is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where - 

i.  P is the permitted price,
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty     were charged on the date of the 
sale or supply of the alcohol and
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on 
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
b. 'duty' is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
c. 'relevant person' means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence -
i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence 
d. 'relevant person' means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, 
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or office to prevent 
the supply in question; and
e. 'value added tax' means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.
(3). Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the permitted price shall be taken to be the 
price rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4). Where the permitted price on a day ('the first day') would be different from the permitted price on the next day 
('the second day') as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax, the permitted price which would apply 
on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning 
on the second day. 

The Licensing Act 2003 
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014
In force from 1st October 2014
Mandatory Licensing Conditions
1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate 
in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
(2)   In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially 
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises- 
(a)   games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to- 
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or   supplied on the premises before the 
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
(b)   provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a 
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective; 
(c)   provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and 
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 

Page 39



LC202305-4206 (PL/VF/0496) Page 4 of 8
Printed by Chesterfield Borough Council 31/10/2023

ANNEXES
(d)   selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises 
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects 
of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
(e)    dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable 
to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 
2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is 
reasonably available. 

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is 
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2)    The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at 
the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
(3)    The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older 
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either- 
(a)    a holographic mark, or 
(b)    an ultraviolet feature. 
4.      The responsible person must ensure that- 
(a)    where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic 
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is 
available to customers in the following measures- 

(i) beer or cider: � pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 
(b)    these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the 
premises; and 
(c)    where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is 
made aware that these measures are available.'
If the Premises Licence allows Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the 
admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with recommendations given by;  

a) a �film classification body� designated under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 specified in the 
licence (currently only the British Board of Film Classification - BBFC) or by the licensing authority itself. 

If the Premises Licence has conditions in respect of Door Supervision. 
(except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)
   
1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the 
premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:   

a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; or 

b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Act. 

2. But nothing in subsection (1) require such a condition to be imposed:

a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c12) 
(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or  

b) in respect of premises in relation to: 

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by a club 
with a club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or 

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act.

3. For purposes of this section; 
 
a) 'security activity ' means an activity to which paragraph 2(1) (a) of that Schedule applies, and which is licensable 
conduct for the purposes of that Act, ( see Section 3(2) of that Act) and paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation 

Page 40



LC202305-4206 (PL/VF/0496) Page 5 of 8
Printed by Chesterfield Borough Council 31/10/2023

ANNEXES
of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that schedule.

ANNEX 2 – CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

General - all four licensing objectives 
The restaurant is attached to a garden centre. it is set back off the road and is enclosed with a fence and gates. alcohol 

will  be served in a restaurant setting and provide an outside  children�s play area with beer garden within the enclosed 
area.

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff will be put in place, so that they are aware of all rules and 
regulations regarding the license.

� No selling alcohol to underage people.

� No drunk and disorderly behaviour on the premises and surrounding areas

� No harm to children

� Operating schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.

� Designated premises supervisor confirmed that person should be in day-to-day control of the premises, to 
provide good training on the licensing act, and also make or authorise each sale.

� Clear �challenge 25� information to prevent the supply of alcohol to underage drinkers.

� CCTV system installed with 6 months of stored recording

The prevention of crime and disorder
CCTV has been placed in all areas and will be maintained at the premises in order to address the prevention of crime. 
CCTV images will be provided to an officer of a Responsible Authority upon reasonable request.

A clear and legible notice will be displayed outside the premises indicating the hours of operation under the terms of 
premises license

The staff will be trained in asking customers to vacate the premises in orderly and respectful manner. Risk assessments 
will be carried out from time to time including where appropriate risk assessment to determine the necessity for door 
supervisors

Staff will follow the national guidance and implement policies to promote socially responsible drinking by making sure 
customers are not sold  alcohol when drunk or intoxicated.

Public safety
All equipment will be  adequately  maintained and tested at intervals. Internal and external lighting will promote the safety 
objective.

All health and safety at work, fire precautions and other relevant legislation will be complied with.  Trained staff  will 
adhere to environmental health requirements.
 
A log book will be kept in the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made; those required to be 
made; and information compiled with any public safety conditions. The log book shall be kept available for inspection 
when required.

Information will be provided on the premises regarding local taxi provision.

When leaving the premises, customers will be advised to leave safely and to take account of neighbouring residents.

The prevention of public nuisance
Noise reduction measures, to address the public nuisance objective.

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of nearby 
residents and leave the premises and the area quietly.

Page 41



LC202305-4206 (PL/VF/0496) Page 6 of 8
Printed by Chesterfield Borough Council 31/10/2023

ANNEXES

A telephone number that operates when the premises is providing licensable activities will be provided to the Licensing 
Authority.

Any noise complaints made by residents to the premises will be recorded in an incident book and retained for at least 12 
months.

Sale of alcohol shall not take place after 21.00 except on 12 occasions per calendar year.

The protection of children from harm
All training is provided on commencement of employment on the law relating to all age restricted products sold and any 
system or procedures in place which employees are expected to follow. 

Refresher training should be provided at regular intervals (at least 6 monthly). Records detailing the training will be kept 
for a minimum of two years and made available on request to an officer of a responsible authority.

A Challenge 25 scheme will be operated at the premises. Acceptable forms of identification will be a pass accredited 
proof of age card, photo driving license or passport. 
Failure to do produce satisfactory proof of age will result in a refused sale.
Clear prominent signage informing customers of the scheme will be displayed in store.

A refusal log will be maintained in store which the designated premises supervisor (or deputy in writing) will, at least 
weekly, examine the record and action as necessary. The records will be retained for a minimum of two years and made 
available to an officer of a responsible authority on request.

ANNEX 3 – CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Council�s Licensing Committee met on 31 March 2021 to determine the new premises licence application.

Decision

That the application for a New Premises Licence by Beverley Paterson, in respect of The Bistro at Dunston Hall Garden 
Centre, Dunston Road, Dunston, Chesterfield, S41 9RL be granted in accordance with the application subject to:

(a) the relevant mandatory conditions;

(b) the conditions set out in the operating schedule submitted with the application;

(c) the additional conditions volunteered by the applicant that the sale of alcohol shall not take place after 21.00 except 
on 12 occasions per calendar year, that a telephone number that operates when the premises is providing licensable 
activities be provided to the Licensing Authority and that any noise complaints made by residents to the premises shall 
be recorded in an incident book and retained for at least 12 months;

(d) the following additional conditions (under the public safety licensing objective):
(i) that information be provided on the premises regarding local taxi provision;
(ii) that when leaving the premises customers be advised to leave safely and to take account of neighbouring residents.

ANNEX 4 – PLANS

ANNEX 4 - PLANS

The Plan for this premise is referenced as 
SA1 / PLVF 0496 / 31.03.2021

Page 42



LC202305-4206 (PL/VF/0496) Page 7 of 8
Printed by Chesterfield Borough Council 31/10/2023

Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

Telephone: 01246 345230
licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

PL/VF/0496

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

THE BISTRO AT DUNSTON HALL GARDEN CENTRE
DUNSTON HALL GARDEN CENTRE, DUNSTON ROAD, CHESTERFIELD, S41 9RL

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Granted 23/12/2022

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity Day Time From/ Time To

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Location: Both

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday………
….........

12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00
12:00 - 21:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Non Standard Activities

Seasonal Variations

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Activity Day Time From/ Time To

Opening Times
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday………
….........

08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00
08:30 - 23:00

Page 43

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


LC202305-4206 (PL/VF/0496) Page 8 of 8
Printed by Chesterfield Borough Council 31/10/2023

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Opening Times

Non Standard Activities

Seasonal Variations

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF 
SUPPLIES

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Both

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Adam Charles Staniforth-Fulleylove The Bistro at Dunston Hall Garden Centre
Dunston Road, Dunston Chesterfield, 
Derbyshire S41 9RL

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE 
APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE 
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Adam Charles Staniforth-Fulleylove

Page 44



Page 45



P
age 46



P
age 47



P
age 48



P
age 49



P
age 50



P
age 51



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Please ask for Graham Ibberson
	Direct Line:
	Email  democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

	3 Application for a New Premises Licence by Dunston Hall Leisure Ltd
	1) Site Plan certified
	Sheets and Views
	SK055 - Site Plan
	PLOT
	TEMP1



	2) Bistro_Restaurant and Gift Shop certified
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	3) Garden Centre _ Glass House certified
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4) Barn _ Stables certified
	Sheets and Views
	Floor Plans
	PLOT
	TEMP1



	5) Hall certfied
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	___premises licence application (final)___ - Copy_Redacted
	The Bistro
	Dunston Hall Representation_Redacted




